
From: Shelly Lizotte
To: Penny Thompson; Ellen Angel
Subject: RE: File DropBox?
Date: Wednesday, March 5, 2025 10:00:29 AM

Hi Penny,
We don't have a dropbox, but we can download from a link from her google drive, or other drive links.
She can share with us at artifexae@gmail.com

I'm not sure how large the files are, but she could send them in a couple of emails if they are over 20 mb.
Shelly

Rayshelly Lizotte PE, LEED AP
Principal, Civil Engineer

T. 207.974.3028
C. 207.745.7449
W. www.artifexae.com

175 Exchange Street
Bangor, ME 04401

-----Original Message-----
From: Penny Thompson <pthompson@cariboumaine.org>
Sent: Tuesday, March 4, 2025 7:50 AM
To: Ellen Angel <eangel@artifexae.com>; Shelly Lizotte <rlizotte@artifexae.com>
Subject: File DropBox?

Good morning-
Do you have a file share / drop box?
Jan has notes on mechanical, electrical & fire protection but her files are too large to email.
Thank heavens for Jan! She has a great eye for detail & is willing to use her expertise & take the time to do this
work for us!
Penny
Sent from my iPhone
[This email comes from outside of your organization. Please be cautious opening or clicking on any attachments or
links.]
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